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Patrick O'Brien

From: Patrick O'Brien <pobrien@frostburgcity.org>
Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2026 2:52 PM
To: 'Patrick O'Brien'
Subject: Hotel/Motel Tax Revenue Requests for FY 2026-2027

Hello, 
 
The Frostburg Mayor and City Council will accept requests from organizaƟons, groups, and affiliated agencies 
who wish to be considered for an appropriaƟon from the City’s Hotel/Motel Tax Revenue for the new fiscal 
year beginning July 1, 2026. The Mayor and Council intend to allocate a porƟon of the hotel/motel tax revenue 
collected within the City to organizaƟons like yours that promote and/or enhance the community.   
 
In order to be considered for funding, a wriƩen request must be provided by Tuesday, February 17; it should 
include a descripƟon of the organizaƟon, details on the use of the funds being requested and a copy of the 
group’s most recent financial report. The Mayor and Council will not be asking organizaƟons to make a 
presentaƟon at the regular Monthly Council MeeƟng.  Rather, the Mayor and Council will review the 
applicaƟons received and make recommendaƟons during their March Work Session. 
 
WriƩen requests are to be submiƩed to pobrien@frostburgcity.org or to City Hall, P.O. Box 440, 37 S 
Broadway, Frostburg, Maryland 21532. If you have any quesƟons, please do not hesitate to reach out to me 
via email or at 301-9124-1781.  
 
If your organizaƟon is allocated funds for the 2026-2027 Fiscal Year, you will be noƟfied following the adopƟon 
of the budget in May.  InformaƟon about the disbursement of the funds will be included in the noƟficaƟon. 
 
As always, the Mayor and Council are pleased to redirect hotel/motel tax revenues to organizaƟons like yours; 
the work you do to make Frostburg a great community to visit or live in is recognized and appreciated.  Thank 
you! 
 
Warm regards, 
 
Patrick O’Brien 
City Administrator 
City of Frostburg 
37 S Broadway, P.O. Box 440 
Frostburg, MD 21532 
301-689-6000 ext. 101 
C 301-697-6149 
pobrien@frostburgcity.org 

 
 


